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Shahzaib Khan <s.khan@8msolar.com>

RE: Interconnection Application - 128 Canterbury Rd., Sanford NC 27332


Osentoski, Ryley <OsentoskiR@cemcpower.com> Wed, May 19, 2021 at 1:41 PM
To: Shahzaib Khan <s.khan@8msolar.com>

Good Afternoon,

 

have all the info we need.  Please let me know when the project is complete so we can reprogram the meter for solar
installation.

 

Thanks,

Ryley

 

 

Ryley Osentoski | Key Accounts and Energy Information Representative

Central Electric Membership Corporation

128 Wilson Road |
Sanford, NC 27332

Office: (919) 708-1639

Website: CEMCPower.com

 

 

 

 

From: Shahzaib Khan <s.khan@8msolar.com> 

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 10:23 AM

To: Osentoski, Ryley <OsentoskiR@cemcpower.com>

Cc: Afnan Shabbir <a.shabbir@8msolar.com>

Subject: Re: Interconnection Application - 128 Canterbury Rd., Sanford NC 27332

 

Good Morning Ryley,

 

I hope you are doing well and staying safe. I have attached the requested documents to this email. 
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Let me know if any additional information is needed. 

 

Thanks,

SK

Shahzaib Khan

Engineering and Design Supervisor

o 919.948.6475 | c
919.948.6475 | www.8msolar.com
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